

From: Allen Wooten

To: Doug Young
Date: May 31, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0615-EX-ST-2017

Message:

File No. 0615-EX-ST-2017
Ref. 37195

Mr. Young:

In reply to your inquiry, this is to confirm that the maximum altitude the UAS will be transmitting from will be 122 meters (400 feet).

This was reflected in Dynetics's application for Antenna Registration #2 in which the following was reported:

(a) Overall height above ground to tip of antenna in meters: 122.00

If there are any further questions regarding the pending application, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.